

FMH Board meeting Sept. 28/2015

In attendance: Tracey Kelly, Laura Loewen, Arthur Sombrowski, Shari Palmer, Kevin Marasco, Mark Palmer, Mike Demarchi, Lisa Grabas

Meeting called to order 6:45pm

-Pewee Rep Goalies: Arthur moves that the backup goalie plays no more than 1/3 of the games. Tracey Seconds. Motion passed.

-Lisa proposes a Vancouver Online order site to add to our FMH Website. FMH receives 10% kickback for all sales.

-Lisa Grabas has a sponsor for the Peewee Rep Team. She will get a drawing and email for Jerseys.

-All Tournament Finish times must be by the Sunday at 2:15 due to public skates.

-Arthur Moves that the \$2000.00 fee's owed to FMH be per tournament. Mike Seconds. Motion Passed.

-Mike suggests getting anonymous feedback on the evaluation Process.

-Heather Lewis from Fernie Athletic Therapy will attend the Coach/Manager's meeting Sept. 30th with a presentation on concussion awareness.

-Arthur will attend all parent meetings. Need to get dates from team managers.

-Pewee parent meeting Oct. 1/2015

Meeting adjourned 8:15pm